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Jasmina Farkas

From: Andrea Alsip
Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 5:01 PM
To: Jasmina Farkas
Subject: FW: ABOUT AVIA 1 902 CLOSING QUESTION

Please put with file on the server regarding mortgage 
 
ANDREA ALSIP COTNAM 
DIRECTOR, SALES 
 

 
 
465 BURNHAMTHORPE ROAD WEST 
MISSISSAUGA, ON L5B 0E3  
T. 905.273.9333 | F. 905.273.7772 

LIFEATPARKSIDE.COM 

     

 
From: Parkside Village Sales <sales@lifeatparkside.com>  
Sent: June 9, 2020 11:17 PM 
To: law <1598027559@qq.com> 
Cc: Vicky Huang <vicky.huang@baystreetgroup.ca>; Andrea Alsip <aalsip@lifeatparkside.com>; Parkside Village Sales 
<sales@lifeatparkside.com> 
Subject: Re: ABOUT AVIA 1 902 CLOSING QUESTION 
 
Hi Tong Li, 
 
Thank you for your email. 
 
Will forward the same to Builder. 
 
We revert back to you if any changes would be required. 
 
Thank You for your prompt action. 
 
Best regards, 
Richmond 

From: law <1598027559@qq.com> 
Sent: June 9, 2020 10:56 PM 
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To: Parkside Village Sales <sales@lifeatparkside.com> 
Subject: ABOUT AVIA 1 902 CLOSING QUESTION  
  
Hi Rochmand: 
  I the purchaser of 902 in Avia 1 will be paying cash on closing for this unit and will not be seeking a mortgage for the 
purchase. 
 
   THINK YOU  
   TONG LI 
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